## CCFW Meeting 4/5/17

# **Moreau Community Center**

#### Janine

- Hired new staff
  - Youth Outreach Coordinator Kara James
  - Director of Outreach Amy McBride
  - o Coalition Coordinator Still vacant. Please spread the word about position.
- Would like to be up and running with all new staff by June.

### **CCFW Video**

- Sub-Committee (Chelsea, Bill, Kelly, Justin, Mike, Donna) have met twice and have obtained a second quote from Call of The Loon Productions.
- Video will be short around 2 minutes and will highlight CCFW achievements and community engagement
- Call of the Loon will be using a drone to shoot aerial footage of Moreau, including Rec Park and downtown area. Footage will also include After-prom (may 20<sup>th</sup>), interviews (one youth and possibly one CCFW member – Tim Cooper). Other community shots will be staged and incorporated. A statistic about reduction in teen substance use will be included.
- Chelsea is waiting to receive approval from The Prevention Council to move forward with the
  revised quote (attached) and sign a contract with Call of the Loon. Once that occurs, the subcommittee will determine another time to meet to plan script.

### **Partnership for Success Grant**

- March 18<sup>th</sup> Health Fair
  - Bounce house didn't work out because of weather, rescheduled bounce house for Moreau Block Party
  - Crandall Library cancelled attendance
  - Had about 20 attendees
  - Feedback: more signage out by road, hold fair at Moreau Rec when events are occurring, keep trying
  - o CCFW members heard the commercials on the radio and saw the posters for Health Fair
- DEA Takeback April 29<sup>th</sup>, 10am-2pm 2 locations
  - o Moreau Community Center
  - Moreau EMS
  - Need volunteers for events distribute brochures/deterra packets
    - Tim Cooper 10am-12pm

- PFS grant is funding Facebook Ads
- May Community Forum
  - DEA agent, Mike Prezioso, Janine Stuchin, Assemblywoman Woerner, Sheriff Zurlow and local support panel
  - O YNN may air the community forum
  - Working on draft of resources for parents to take home
- Saratoga County Sheriff asked us to organize another series of takeback events they want to do
  one every month in addition to the DEA events.
  - Next one is scheduled for May 26<sup>th</sup>
  - o Mr. Patton requested a flyer for the event a week prior to promote it through messenger
- Data Review from SUNY Albany (See attached)
- Need volunteers to help with storyboard for movie theater ads (May 17<sup>th</sup> 3:15-4pm @ SGF village police department)
  - o 2 people volunteered
- Need help with hanging door hangers
  - o Turnabout counselor volunteered to have youth hang the door hangers in the community
- Upcoming Events/Activities:
  - After Prom (Kara will send a sign-up sheet for people to volunteer for After Prom)
  - o CCFW video
  - Summer Media Campaign
  - July Retreat Runs itself. People bring a dish to pass and we gather at Moreau Park. Donna is looking into securing date.
  - Training in Troy through NENY Working with Faith Based Communities Let James know if you're interested
- PFS Institute Does anyone want to participate? All day training about PFS grant and sustainability.